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Celine Fona (LKKAuto)

From: jeanne@absfinancial.sg

Sent: Wednesday, 25 March 2020 5:15 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuUto)

Subject: RE: inspect-GBC598C-PC37308
Attachments: GBC598 & PC3730.pdf

sorry

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 25 March 2020 4:53 PM

To: joanne @absfinancial.sg

Subject: RE: inspect-GBC598C-PC3730B

Hi loanne,

There is no attachment in your email.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefongimlkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: jpanne@absfinancial.sg <joanne @absfinancial.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 25 March 2020 2:43 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Subject: inspect-GBC558C-PC3730B

Hi Celine,

| have attached log card for you to go inspect .
The car was in my ofc , Monday to Friday 10am-5pm look for me, hp 96893333

Warmest regards,
ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD

Joanne Xiong
Hp Departmernt

DID +65 6933 9411
FAX +65 6456 0678



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No,
PC3730B

Make / Model
TOYOTA / HIACECOMMUTERGL 3.0 A

"'-"'EI'-I-IEEE Type:
Z20 - Private Hire (Chauffeur) Bus/Coach/Minibus

Vehicle Attachment 1:
Air-Conditioned

Vehicle Scheme ;
Public Service Vehicle (Others)

Chassis No.:
KDH2230023585

Propellant ;

Diesel

Engine Mo.:

1KD2473242

Motor No.:

Engine Capacity :
2982 cc

Power Rating :

Maximum Power Qutput ;




Maximum Laden Weight :
2990 kg

Unladen Weight :
2140 kg

Year Of Manufacture :

2015
Criginal Registration Date :
07 May 2015

Lifespan Expiry Date :
06 May 2035

COE Category :
C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

Quota Premium :

$50,098.00

COE Expiry Date :
06 May 2025

Road Tax Expiry Date :
16 Dec 2019

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :

Inspection Due Date:

16 Dec 2019

Intended Transfer Date :
30 Mar 2020

CO2 Emission :

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

CO Emission:

HC Emission :

NOx Emission

PM Emission :



» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Business
Crwener 10: FToA
Vehicle Details

Wehicle Na.: PC37308
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 31 Mar 2020
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
WVehicle Modek HIACE COMMUTER GL 3.0 4
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2015

Engine Mo.: 1KD2473242
Chassis Mo.: KDH2230023585
Maximum Power Crutput: -

Open Market Vabae: £38.859.00
Original Registration Date: 07 May 2015
First Reglstration Date: 07 May 2015
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $L943.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Ellgiblity; Mo

PARF Ellgibility Explry Date: .

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 06 May 2025
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE PericdiYears): 10

QP Paid; $50,0%8.00
COE Rebate Amount: £25,860,00
Total Rebate Amount: $25,860.00
Message

Transfer of ownership or deregistration is not allowed for this vehicle.
The information contained herein is correct as at 25 Mar 2020

OK C'L,Vg l"“ét



/2612020 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM |
THE ONLY PLACE TOR SMART CAR BUYERS |

Toyota Hiace Used Vehicle List (14 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availability |
Toyota Hiace 3.0A Super £52,000 £3.030 fyr 29-Dec-2015 2,982 cc - Available I
GL (Diesel)

220 Ready Toyota Hiace Super GL Mid Roof With Modelista Kit! 13+1 Seater Bus! Lower Height Than Hi-Roof To Accommodate Mult Story Parking. Cheaper
Than New Unit! Well Maintained Unit! Regular Servici...

Office No, - -
Louis = 90038627

Toyota Hiace Commuter 3.04  $47,800 58,400 fyr 02-Dec-2015 2,982 cc - SrarBright Auto Available
High Roof {Diesel)
6 Months Warranty, Exceflent Condition, Bank Loan/In House Loan Avallable, Trade In Welcome.

Office No, - 67930080
Richard - BIGGTT7Y | Soh - 97955598

Toyota Hiace Commuter 3.0A 539,800 $7,560 fyr 01-Jul-2015 2,982 cc - Hon Brothers Motor Available
GL (Diesel)

Please Call To Arrange For Viewing, Thank You.

Office No. - 67788862
Ivan Ho - 97200193 | Chong - 88003223 | Sam Tan - 97421147 | Tony Hon - 81184141

Toyota Hiace 3.0M (Diesel) $41,800 $7.450 fyr O4-Nov-2015 2,982 oc " Ezy-1 Pte Ltd Available

Agent Maintained. Real Deal With True Pricing, No Gimmicks, No Hidden Cost. We Sell With Sincerity Towards Qur Every Customers. Ensuring A Smooth
Transition In Every Deal. 1 Owner! Vehicle In Well Mai..,

Office No. - 6E730300
ee Chiew - B1636513 | Ken Tan - 91350913 | Kenny Toh - 98751109 | Alvin Yeow - 98001660

i Toyota Hiace Commuter 3.04  $42,800 $7.890 fyr 27-AUg-2015 2,982 cc # Hon Brothers Maotor Available |
| GL (Diesel) |

Confirm Cheapest In The Whole Market! Please Call To Arrange For Viewing, Thanks.

Office No. - 67788862 ,
Ivan Ho - 97200193 | Chang - 88003223 | Sam Tan - 97421147 | Tany Hon - 81184141 |

Toyota Hiace 3.0A DX (Diesel) $37,800 $7.420 fyr 28-Apr-2015 2,982 cc 150,000 km  Jupiter Enterprise Pte Ltd  Available

High Loan Available With High Approval Rate, All Vehicles Are Inspected By Our Professional Team For Highest Quality, Extended Warranty Availablz, Call To |
Arrange For Viewing And Test Drive,

Ciffice MNo. - 68424333 |
Gary - 97810906 | Terence - 92338223 | CK - 90510510 '

Toyota Hiace 3.0A DX (Diesel) $42,800 £8,070 fyr 16-Jul-2015 2,982 cc - Ezy-1 Pte Ltd Available

Come With Rear Aircon, Previous Owner Maintained Vehicle In Very Good Condition Looks Like Brand Mew. 100% Loan Are Available. Trade-In Walcome,
Come Cn Down For A Viewing! Call Us Now Before It's Gon,.,

Office Mo, - 68730300 I
Yee Chiew - 81636513 | Ken Tan - 91350513 | Alvin Yeow - 98001660 | Kenny Toh - 98751109

Toyota Hiace Commuter 3.04  $47,800 $9,080 fyr 29-Jun-2015 2,982 cc - Think One Automobile &  Available
GL (Diesel) Trading

Refiable Euro 5 Engine, Trade In/Finance/Insurance/Workshop! 85% Loan Of Car Price At $998 Monthly, Welcome Ta Call For [nguiry And Viewing
Appaintment,

Office No. - G4673300
Kelvin - 96720298 | Neo - 95303300

Toyota Hiace 3.0M DX (Diesel) $39,800 $7,940 fyr 31-Mar-201% 2,582 cc 120,000 km  Happy Motoring Pte Ltd Available

1 Owiner, Back Aircon Installed, Full Glass Panel Cover Up, Clean Neat Interior, Low Usage Tip Top Condition, Full Loan Available, Company & Hawker Usage
Wizlcorme. Call For More Info,

Office Mo, - 68442228
Sham - 84228768 | Toh - 81388352 | Khoo - 96803004

Toyota Hiace Commuter 3.0A  $37,500 47,500 fyr 27-Mar-2015 2,982 cc 396,668 km Available
GL (Diesel}

https:ifwww.sgoarmart. comiused_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php?SA=&MOD=Toyota Hiace&RPG=20&VEH=0ARGD=20158AVL=2 1/2
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Office Mo, - -
Javaganes - 98736541

Toyota Hiace Commuter 3,04  $43,800 $8.750 fyr 2B-Mar-2015 2,982 cc 348,945 km  Think One Automobile &  Available
GL {Diesel) Trading

Office No. - 65553300
Yow Tat - 91561581 | Wong - 96884305 | Kho - 92313300

Toyota Hiace Commuter $45,800 8,010 fyr 14-Dec-2015 2,982 cc 17,300 km  Think One Automobile & Awvailable
3.0M (Diesel) Trading

Office Mo, - 85553300
Kho - 92313300 | Eric - 91638879 | Yow Tat - 91561581

Toyota Hlace Commuter 3.04  $48,800 49,340 fyr 17-Jun-2015 2,982 cc - Pan Pac Automobile Pte Available
GL (DHesel) Lid

Only 1 Owner Previously. Vehicle Well Taken Care Of. All Wear And Tear Replaces, New Paintwork Done. Kindly Call Our Friendly Sales Personnel For Viewing
And Test Drive.

Office No, - 68711109
| Issac - 91695221 | Rave Zhang Jian An - B087708 | Alex Gan - 87972000

Toyota Hiace Commuter 545,800 $8,080 fyr 25-Mow-2015 2,982 cc - Hon Brothers Mator Available
3.0A (Digsel)

Please Call To Arrange For Viewing Thank You,

Cffice No. - 67788862
Ivan Ho - 97200153 | Chong - 88003223 | Sam Tan - 97421147 | Tony Hon - 81184141

sgCarMart is the number ene car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, even for COE
cars, OFC cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, sports cars or stationwagons. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage
cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our
site, Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promations, and also matoring advice, car reviews & car news on the latast models. Find the right
Rental Car for you - get short term rental, long term lease, private hire cars, wedding cars to cars for p-plate probation drivers, Visit our partner sites for job
openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE
results,

(© 2004-2020 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

hittps./f'www.sgcarmart.comfused_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php7SaA=&MOD=Toyota Hiace&RPG=208VEH=0&RGD=201584VL =2
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